From: 1

Tor 1]
Subject: Fw: Rangers Fanzone 11th August
Date: 24 September 2018 12:36:57

Attachments: SES Logo Transparent 300.png

Sent from my LG Mobile

------ Original message------
From:
Date: Tue, 31 Jul 2018 14:59
To:
Cc:

Subject:Re: Rangers Fanzone 11th August

Yes indeed, hopefully it will be all systems go.

Should know on Thursday if Rangers are continuing in Europe and that will mean a switch
to the Sunday Fanzone for the first one. The lawyers will be dealing with the change of
date.

Anyway - thats all good by me. I will make sure we are off the pitch and clear by 6pm for
any Friday action - should just be deliveries to the car park on the Friday.

If we go to a Sunday event I can work round setting up from 1pm on the Saturday - what
time could we set up to - 8pm?

Can we use the access doors on the far side to get to the pitch - the two smaller single
doors marked D&E on the Site Plan I sent you.

I have a pallet of water arriving on the Friday - can we bring it from the car park to a more
secure area. We intend to distribute from within the building anyway.

Many thanks for your continued assistance.

m. +44 7968 730 444

i, SR cor
m (Registered in Scotland)



on 31 Jul 2018. at 12:54, | | |  EGNN

L

A few answers to questions below.

| appreciate things are all still up in the air re: G/Life or Community Council approval
for the Fanzone proposals or otherwise. Hopefully find out more in the next

24hrs.

Regards

Glasgow Life/Glasgow Sport

Tel: 0141 276- or_

www.glasgowlife.org.uk
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&5 Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: I NN it N

Sent: 27 July 2018 14:20

To: I
c I

Subject: Rangers Fanzone 11th August

Hi
Just wanting to close off on a few things re access to the Football Centre etc?

Assuming a Saturday Fanzone - may change for the first one to the Sunday as
you already know — Just to check on the date change, have RFC applied for
the necessary licenses to cover the full weekend, not just the Sat 1 119 Te. the
Occasional Alcohol Licence & Entertainment License (I know that part has



still tbe).
Also — when 1s the earliest we will know a confirmed date so that we can
make the customers/bookers aware?

1. We had talked about getting access to the pitch for set up from 10am on
Friday 10th - 1s this still OK with you. Do I need a key to open up the pitch
area? We will arrange for someone to be on site that moming at Ibrox

2. Can I arrange deliveries to the Car Park (fence, trakmats, etc) on the
Friday10th from 0800 - 1000) I will store them in one area. Hope to get them
back to this area for uplifts on the Monday AM. Yes, that is fine.

3. Do you have any activities planned in the pitch for the Friday 10th August
that I will have to work with - I am planning to get the food concessions, bar,
stage, power set up. This will all eventually be off the pitch but I need to put
the pitch covering down in certain areas to get it in. There’s nothing on the
pitch until 6pm on Fridays. From 6pm onward we’d need to be cleared from
the pitch area for football to take place.

4. Do you have CCTV on the pitch area / car park etc - just thinking about

Friday night into Saturday There 1s at the or
had talked about moving the
etc?

If the Event changes from the Saturday to the Sunday I would be looking at
still getting the deliveries on the Friday and setting up as above on the
Saturday - would this be OK with the same timings for access etc. Deliveries
are fine & setting up anything around the pitch is also fine but any actual set
up ON the pitch would need to happen on Saturday after 1pm or the Sunday
morning. If the Fanzone event is moved to the Sunday then I’d expect for
Glasgow Sport to still be able to use the venue for business as normal on the
Saturday. We currently have bookings on the pitch until 1pm on Saturday
who I am stalling on informing whether or not they are being relocated to
another venue. Once I get a confirmed date from RFC and/or a clearer picture
from GCC licensing & G/Life Snr Mgt about our final stance on the matter of
approval for the fanzone, I will communicate with those customers any
mmpact.

Let me know if you want me to telephone you to discuss

Thanks

m. +44
.com

(Registered in Scotland)
Reg. Address
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Glasgow - UK Council of the Year 2015
Disclaimer:

This email is from Glasgow City Council or one of its Arm’s Length Organisations
(ALEOS). Views expressed in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the
council, or ALEO, who will not necessarily be bound by its contents. If you are not
the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the
sender by return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use,
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. Please be aware that
communication by internet email is not secure as messages can be intercepted
and read by someone else. Therefore, we strongly advise you not to email any
information, which if disclosed to someone else, would be likely to cause you
distress. If you have an enquiry of this nature then please write to us using the
postal system. If you chose to email this information to us there can be no
guarantee of privacy. Any email including its content may be monitored and used
by the council, or ALEO, for reasons of security and for monitoring internal
compliance with the office policy on staff use. Email monitoring or blocking
software may also be used. Please be aware that you have a responsibility to
make sure that any email you write or forward is within the bounds of the law.
Glasgow City Council, or ALEOs, cannot guarantee that this message or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. You should
perform your own virus checks.

Privacy:
You can view our Privacy Statement with details of how we collect and what we
do with personal information at: www.glasgowlife.org.uk/privacy





